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MEMORANDUM
TO: All House Members
FROM: Representative Dan Moul
DATE: March 17, 2011

SUBJECT: Amending the State’s Recreational use of Land Liability Law.
Prior HB 1908 - 2007-08 SESSION

I plan to reintroduce legislation that will amend the state’s recreational use of land liability law in order to
expand its protections for landowners and ensure that legal fees are covered for property owners who are
found not liable for injuries to recreational users.

Commonly known as the Recreational Use of Land and Water Act, Act 586 of 1965 limits the legal
liability for landowners who open their land for public recreational use at no charge. The goal is to

provide an incentive for landowners to allow their land to be used for recreational purposes such as
hunting, fishing, hiking and boating.

The bill will expand the language of the law to include various property improvements and cover all
recreational activities undertaken for exercise, education and pleasure, including snowmobiling and ATV
and motorcycle riding. The bill also adds a section requiring courts to award attorney fees and legal costs
to landowners found not to be liable for an injury pursuant to this law.

The legislation was previously introduced as HB 1908 of 2007-08, with the following co-sponsors:
BENNINGHOFF, BARRAR, CAUSER, CLYMER, CREIGHTON, CUTLER, DENLINGER, EVERETT,

GODSHALL, GOODMAN, HESS, HORNAMAN, HUTCHINSON, MAHONEY, PEIFER, PICKETT, RAPP,
REED, REICHLEY, ROAE, SAYLOR, SCHRODER, SONNEY, STERN, AND SWANGER.

Please contact Suzette Beemer in my office at sheemer@pahousegop.com if you would like to co-sponsor this
legislation.
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